August 30, 2010

Mayor John Dickert
& the Common Council

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the
Public Safety and Licensing Committee to request final payment for Contract 52-07
(K7-061), Remodel Racine Zoological Gardens — Phase III by Seater Construction Co.,
Inc.

It is recommended that this work be accepted and authorization for final payment be
approved for a total contract amount of $1,885,107.02 from account 987.740.503 0, Zoo
Remodeling Phase II1.

This contract was approved by Resolution 07-0566 of December 18,2007
Respectfully requested,

Donnie Snow
Director
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